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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
#15-0005 

TENDER PUMPER TRUCK 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
February 11, 2015 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some 
clarifications regarding the proposal for one (1) TENDER PUMPER TRUCK, for Sedgwick County Fire Department’s 
use. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. Additional requirement:  Nexiq USB-Link 2 interface 
 

2. Additional requirement:  Latest version of DDDL software for Detroit Diesel (currently version 8.1) 
 

3. Additional requirement:  Latest version of Allison DOC software for PC 
 

4. Additional requirement:  Chassis are to be supplied to two (2) Grover Stuttertone air horns mounted in the 
front bumper with two (2) foot controls, one on each floorboard near driver and near officer. 
 

5. Additional requirement:  Chassis to be supplied with an AM/FM weatherband radio and two (2) speakers 
 

6. Additional requirement:  Truck must be delivered no later than December 30, 2015 
 

7. Additional requirement:  Price proposed must include delivery to Sedgwick County Fire Department 
Maintenance Facility located at 1021 W. Stillwell Street, Wichita, Kansas 67213.  An appointment must be 
made to deliver equipment with Brian Richey at 316-660-3440.  Sedgwick County will not accept ownership 
until equipment has been inspected for compliance with specifications. 
 

8. Request to extend proposal due date has been denied.  Bids remain due at 1:45 p.m. CST on February 17, 
2015. 
 

9. Specification 8.4: is the Safety Video required? 
Answer:  No; the safety video is not required. 
 

10. Specification 8.9A:  Do you require ISO 9001?  
Answer:  ISO 9001 is not required, but Sedgwick County Fire Department will acknowledge if proposal meets 
ISO 9001 
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11. Specification 8.15A:  Instead of service facility being in Kansas, can a unit of measure be used? 
Answer:  Yes.  A service facility within six (6) hours of normal driving time from Wichita is acceptable. 
 

12. Specification 8.16A:  Do you require the bid bond? 
Answer:  Yes, the bid bond is required. 
 

13. Specification 8.17A:  Do you require the performance bond? 
Answer:  Yes, the performance bond is required. 
 

14. Specification 8.30:  Clarify speed rating. 
Answer:  Rear axle ratio shall be furnished to allow the vehicle to reach a top speed of 68 mph.  Sedgwick County 
Fire Department will assume liability on top speed. 
 

15. Specification 8.82B REVISED add definition:  If “DO NOT MOVE APPARATUS” indicator is equipped 
with an audible warning device, the audible warning device must be capable of being de-activated. 
Revision:  Add, ‘If “DO NOT MOVE APPARATUS” indicator is equipped with an audible warning device, the 
audible warning device must be capable of being de-activated.” 
 

16. Specification 8.99 REVISED:  There shall be two (2) Whelen, Model M6FCV4P, four (4) place chromed 
ABS housings provided for the rear M6 series stop/tail, directional, back up, scene lights or warning lights. 
Revision:  Removed “with Pierce logos.” 
 

17. Specification 8.117F REVISED first sentence:  Flooring of the hose bed shall be removable aluminum 
grating, or equivalent, with the top surface corrugated to aid in hose aeration.   
Revision:  Added “or equivalent” (equivalent to aluminum). 
 

18. Specification 8.137 REVISED: Black rubber, or equivalent, fender crowns shall be provided around the 
rear wheel openings. 
Revision:  Added “or equivalent” (equivalent includes stainless steel). 
 

19. Specification 8.138 REVISED first sentence:  Two (2) lengths of 6.00” lightweight Task Force Tips, 
AM8HNX10 hard suction hose, or equivalent, shall be provided. 
Revision:  Added “or equivalent.”   
 

20. Specification 8.230: not required 
Answer:  Service Parts Internet Site is not required 
 

21. Specification 8.238A REVISED first sentence:  A ten (10) year material and workmanship limited 
warranty shall be provided for the 12 volt DC LED strip lights. 
Answer:  Removed “Pierce.” 
 

22. Specification 8.241A:  Is full 5 year structural warranty required? 
Answer:  Yes, each new piece of apparatus shall be provided with a five (5) year material and workmanship 
limited warranty on the apparatus body. 
 

23. Specification 8.242A REVISED first sentence:  A R.O.M. roll-up door limited warranty shall be provided 
Answer:  Replaced Gortite with R.O.M. 
 

24. Specifciation 8.243:  Is the length of the warranty required? 
Answer:  Yes.  No change to pump warranty. 
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25. Is an officer’s SCBA seat required? 
Answer:  No, an officer’s SCBA seat is not required. 

 
26. Is a multi-plexed electrical system on the body acceptable? 

Answer:  Yes, a multi-plexed electrical system on the body is acceptable. 
 

27. Can the as-built service manuals be electronic? 
Answer:  Yes, the as-built service manuals may be electronic. 
 

28. Is SCBA pack storage in a compartment required?   
Answer:  No, SCBA pack storage in a compartment is not required. 
 

29. Attached, please find sign-in sheets with vendor names who attended the pre-proposal meeting on 
February 4, 2015. 
 

Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and all supplementary materials and 
deliver on or before 1:45 p.m. CST, Tuesday, February 17, 2015.  Late bids will not be accepted and will not receive 
consideration for final award. 
 
Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addenda on the Bid Response Form.   
 

 
Gunda Angelica 
Purchasing Agent 
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